-

PRESENT

Parish Councillors: S Peirson (in the Chair), P Arandle, A Baker, J Powell, E Sutcliffe and P Wardale

Clerk to the Council: L Spruce-Wan

Also in Attendance: East Riding of Yorkshire Councillors Gateshill and Stewart and 3 members of the public

1 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Wilson.

2 MINUTES

The minutes of the previous Annual Parish meeting were read out by the Clerk.

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 12th April 2022 be confirmed and signed by the Chair.

3 MATTERS ARISING NOT COVERED ON THE AGENDA

Minute 12

The Chair commented that the incidents of ducks being killed remained a concern.

4 EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE COUNCILLORS

a) ERY Cllr Gateshill

ERY Cllr Gateshill reflected on the progress of the Canada Drive development despite the objections raised by both the Parish Council and himself.

ERY Cllr Gateshill confirmed that he would not stand for re-election and introduced Mr Warren who hoped to be elected in the May 2023 elections. Mr Warren addressed the meeting and introduced himself.

b) ERY Cllr Stewart

ERY Cllr Stewart detailed her continued work over the past year to reduce speeding within the villages. She also commented on her work to improve safety for children on their journeys to and from schools regarding air quality caused by parents leaving their engines running for periods of time.

5 LANE AND PIT LETTINGS

The right to graze on Etton Road was auctioned to Cllr Sutcliffe for £5.00. The right to shoot on Highgate tip was auctioned to Cllr Perison for £5.00.

RESOLVED: a) that Cllr Sutcliffe be provided the right to graze on Etton Road;

b) that Cllr Peirson be provided the right to shoot on Highgate tip.

6 ALLOTMENT REPORT

The Clerk reported that there were currently no vacancies and there were five names on the waiting list.

7 ELECTION OF UP TO FIVE PEOPLE TO THE SPORTSFIELD MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The following names were proposed and agreed; John Bird to represent football, Andy Day to represent tennis, Nathan Parker to represent cricket, Judi Peirson to represent Baden Powell organisations and Cllr Wardale as a general representative.

RESOLVED: that the above-named people be appointed.

8 ELECTION OF UP TO FOUR PEOPLE TO THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS COMMITTEE

The following names were proposed and agreed; Cllr Arandle, Cllr Peirson and Cllr Sutcliffe.

RESOLVED: that the above-named people be appointed.

9 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Chairman's report was circulated and is attached.

RESOLVED: that Chairman's report be received.

10 PARISH COUNCIL ACCOUNTS

The Clerk circulated the end of year accounts and discussed the budget.

The Clerk confirmed that the accounts would be audited shortly.

RESOLVED: that the Parish Council accounts be received.

11 SPORTSFIELD MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS

The Sportsfield Management accounts were circulated and presented by Cllr Wardale, treasurer of the Sportsfield Management Committee.

RESOLVED: that the Sportsfield Management accounts be received.

12 OTHER VILLAGE MATTERS

No matters were raised.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.15 pm.

Chair's Signature – 16th April 2024